
 

 AD1-1  

 ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
RFQ FOR WET WEATHER COMBINED SEWER STORAGE – PHASE I 

CONTRACT NO. W-17-004 
 
 CITY OF CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 
 
  
  
 
The following changes shall be made to the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings: 
 
 
I. PRE RFQ MEETING 
 
Sign-in Sheet attached. 

 
II.  Q&A: 

 
 
Q1:     Are tenants of the property a concern to the project schedule? 
A1:     It is not anticipated that this will be a concern at this time. 
 
Q2:     Is it both properties or just the named property? 
A2:     The current intent is that the storage tank would be placed on the property named and the 
additional property may be necessary for future build out. 
 
Q3:     Is there a potential for using the IRPS additional slots for pumping 
A3:     Yes 
 
Q4:     Will the site visit look at the property or the property and the IRPS 
A4:     It will look at both but there isn't much to see at the site 
 
Q5:     What is the schedule driver? 
A5:     The RFQ contains the current schedule drivers 
 
Q6:     What aesthetics need to be taken into account? 
A6:     Landscaping will be a part of the design process throughout. 
 
Q7:     Has there been an archeological study for this site? 
A7:     An Archeological Study is pending.  
 
Q8:     Will the submittal date be moving? 
A8:     Not at this time; please submit any questions about this as referenced in the RFQ 
  
          _______________________________ 
February 17, 2017         /s/Justin Holland, Administrator 
                 City of Chattanooga 
                 Department of Public Works 
 
 




